

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE  
STATE BOARD OF HEALTH**

**LCB FILE NO. R063-26I**

**The following document is the initial draft regulation proposed  
by the agency submitted on 03/23/2026**

## Changes to NAC 450B.723/725

### **NAC 450B.723 Endorsement as instructor: Qualifications; fee; authorized scope of instruction; exception; penalty for serving as instructor without valid endorsement. (NRS 439.150, 450B.120, 450B.900)**

1. To receive an endorsement as an instructor in emergency medical services, an applicant must pay a fee in the amount prescribed in [NAC 450B.700](#) and provide:

(a) Proof of ~~[the]~~ successful completion *within the preceding two years* of a course or courses in training equivalent to the national standard prepared by the National Association of EMS Educators as a national standard for instructors or an equivalent standard approved by the Administrator of the Division and verification of current certification as an emergency medical dispatcher, emergency medical responder, emergency medical technician, advanced emergency medical technician or paramedic issued by the Division; or

(b) Proof that the applicant holds current certification as a Fire Service Instructor II, as described in *Nevada Fire Service Professional Qualifications*, ~~[available free of charge from the Nevada State Fire Marshal at the Internet address [http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FST/Training\\_Manuals/](http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FST/Training_Manuals/)]; and~~

(c) *Proof of current Certification as a Basic Life Support / Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Instructor issued by the American Heart Association or an equivalent organization approved by the Administrator of the Division.*

2. A person certified as an instructor in emergency medical services may teach a program of training in emergency medical services less than or equal to the level of the instructor's emergency medical certification but may not teach outside ~~[of]~~ the scope of the level of instruction indicated by the national standard prepared by the National Association of EMS Educators as a national standard for instructors or an equivalent standard approved by the Administrator of the Division.

3. A physician, physician assistant or *Emergency Medical Services* registered nurse who is not certified as an instructor may teach a program of training in emergency medical services if approved by the Division.

4. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3, the Division shall impose against a person who serves as an instructor without a valid endorsement an administrative penalty of:

(a) For instruction provided on or after January 27, 2017, and before July 1, 2018, \$200;

(b) For instruction provided on or after July 1, 2018, and before July 1, 2019, \$250; and

### **NAC 450B.725 Endorsement as instructor: Expiration; renewal; fee. (NRS 439.150, 450B.120)**

1. An endorsement ~~[to be]~~ *as* an instructor in emergency medical services expires on the date of expiration appearing on the *holder's* certificate for ~~[an]~~ emergency medical dispatcher, emergency medical responder, emergency medical technician, advanced emergency medical technician or paramedic.

2. The endorsement is renewable if the holder of the endorsement verifies participation as an instructor in 10 hours of ~~[emergency medical training]~~ *training in a Nevada approved Initial Training Course, Refresher Course, or Continuing Education Units course* within the 2 years immediately preceding the expiration date of the endorsement and pays ~~[a]~~ *the* fee ~~[in the amount]~~ prescribed in [NAC 450B.700](#).

3. *Participation in Basic Life Support or Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Trainings, Yearly Skills Pass-offs, trainings completed outside Nevada, and trainings not approved by the Division must not be counted toward the hours required for renewal of an instructor endorsement renewal.*

(Added to NAC by Bd. of Health, eff. 8-1-91; A by R024-14, 10-24-2014; R068-16, 1-27-2017)